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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION / MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1 l 2

2. Amendment/Modification Number | 3. Effeciive Date 4. Requisition/Purchase Reguest No. 5, Solicitation Caption

DCKT-2011-B-0156-001 See 16C Below installation of Storm Water
Management System

8. lssued by: Code ] 7. Administered by (if other than line 6)

Office of Contracting and Procurement Department of Public Works

Transportation and Specialty Equipment Commodity Group | Office of Administrative Services

2000 14" Street, NW, 6" Floor 2000 14™ Street, NW, 6™ Fioor

Washington, DC 20009 Washington, DC 20009

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. street, city, county, state and zip code) 8A. Amendment of Solicitation

X | POKT-2011-8-0156

9B. Dated {See Hem 11}
9/14/11
10A, Madification of Coniract Order No.

108. Dated (See item 13}

Code | i Facility |

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS CF SOLICITATIONS

DThe above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in item 14, The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers i::l is extended. is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:
(a) By completing itemis 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment: (b} By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the

-offer.submitied; or.(c).BY separate. letter or fax which.includes.a.reference to the solicitation and amendment number.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDRGMENT | .

TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF CFFERS PRIOR TO THE MOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN
REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer afready submitted, such may be made by lefter or fax, provided gach
letter or felegram makes reference to the sclicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12, Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

13, THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF GONTRACTORS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to {(Specify Authority):
The changes set forth in tem 14 are made in the contraci/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/orderis modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation data
etc.) sef forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapier 36, Section 3601.2.

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

D, Other (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor [_] is not I:l is required to sign this decument and return _1_ copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of Amendment/Modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

DCKT-2011-B-0156 is amended to provide responses to bidders questions. See page 2 of this amendment.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in item (8A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. Name and Title of Signer {Type or print} 18A. Name of Contracting Officer

James Roberts

158, Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed 168, District of C bia 16C. Date Signed

o o) oo

{Signature) /] ' (Signature of Coniracting Officer)

\J
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Responses fo Bidders Questons;

Ql. Can you supply the recorded list of the attendance roster from the pre-bid conference on September 27th?
Also please provide meeting minutes if they were recorded.

Al. The attendance sheet from the Pre-bid is provided as Attachment A.

Q2. Is the existing canopy structure over the parking entrance and guard shack area intended to remainorisita
demolition item?

A2. The structure remains,

Q3. The picnic structures require 3-phase power as per plans and specifications. Is there a 3-phase power source
on site that we can tap into in order to provide this type of service for these structures?

A3. Yesthereis.

Q4. Certain locations of the site plan call for concrete block curb 20” wide by 12” height as per the Site
improvement Legend Item #3. Can you provide a detail of what exactly we are to install in the noted locations?

Ad. See attached concrete block and curb details. {Attachment B)

Q5. Is the demo of the existing guard kooth to include demolition of the existing slab or is the existing slab to be
used for placement of the new 8 x 14’ guard house?

AS5. You can use the existing slab, however, the contractor shall expand and adjust the slab to fit the new booth.

Q6. Section C.2.6 of the bid documents specifies that daily reports and daily progress photos are required to be
submitted weekly. Are you going to require the daily documentation of work by photographs? Can these
photographs be taken by a site representative or must these be done by a professional photographer as per
Section G.31 of the documents?

A&, The pictured required in C.2.6 can be taken by a site representative.

Q7. Section G.31 lists specific details for the photo submission. Is it required that the information and
photographs submitted be completed by a professional photographer?

A7. Follow directions in paragraph G.31.5

Q8. Can you please provide a copy of the NPDES permit for this project?

A8. NPDES permit is not required. See attached Notice of Intent {NO1) from EPA. {Attachment C}

Q9. Section C.2.7 of the bid documents specifies that a minimum of 2 construction signs with listed project
information, contact information, etc. be provided by the contractor and installed on the site. Can you provide a
detail for the sign requirements?

AS. Please see attached details “Construction Sign Specs” (Attachment D). Replace the scripts on the signs reading
“Office of Property Management” with “Department of Public Works” and “Anthony A. Williams” with “ Vincent
C. Gray”. ,

Q10. Is it to be understood that all vehicles that need to be relocated in order for us to perform the work in phases
as per the E+S Plans will be moved by DC Public Works?

AlQ. Yes

Q11. Canyou provide a plan and specification for the proposed water service for the new water fountain?

All. There isnone.

Q12. Can you provide a plan and specification for the proposed electric service for the new water fountain?

A12. Follow manufacturer and NEC 2008 guidelines for the provision of electricity to the fountain.

Q13. Is all the proposed chain link fence shown on the plan to include barbed wire as per Specification J.1.11?

Al3. Yes

Q14. What is the acceptable procedure for abandoning the existing electrical lighting conduit on site?

A14. All the existing exposed lighting conduits have to be removed and disposed of. All underground conduits can be
abandoned in place provided all conductors are pulled out and all circuits are killed at the panel box.
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' ATTACHMENT B — CONCRETED BLOCK AND CURB DETAIL
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ATTACHMENT C— NOTICE OF INTENT FROM EPA




U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
AGENCY (EPA)
NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE
ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES)
EPA’s NOI PROCESSING CENTER

04/14/2010

Company: DELON HAMPTON ASSOCIATES

ATTN: SHAYNE PHILPOTTS Facility: BLUE PLAINS VEHICLE
8403 COLESVILLE ROAD SUITE 600 IMPOUNDMENT LOT

SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 5001 SHEPARD PARKWAY, SW

Permit Number: DCR10A842

Dear SHAYNE PHILPOTTS:

This email/letter acknowledges that you have submitted a complete Notice of Intent form to be covered
under the NPDES General Permit for Stormwater Discharges for Construction General Permit Activity
{Construction General Permit). Coverage under this permit begins at the conclusion of your seven-day
waiting period, on 04/21/2010.

As stated above, this letter acknowledges receipt of a complete Notice of Intent. However, it is not an EPA
determination of the validity of the information you provided. Your eligibility for coverage under the
Permit is based on the validity of the certification you provided. Your signature on the Notice of Intent
certifies that you have read, understood, and are implementing all of the applicable requirements. An
important aspect of this certification requires that you correctly determine whether you are eligible for
coverage under this permit.

As you know, the Construction General Permit requires you to have developed and begun implementing a
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP) and outlines important inspection and record keeping
requirements. You must also comply with any additional location-specific requirements applicable to your
state or tribal area. A copy of the Construction General Permit must be kept with your SWPPP. An
electronic copy of the Permit and additional guidance materials can be viewed and downloaded at
http://www.epa.govinpdes/stormwater.

For tracking purposes, the following number has been assigned to your Notice of Intent Form:
DCR10AS842.

If you have general questions regarding the stormwater program or your responsibilities under the
Construction General Permit, please call

EPA Region 3

Paula Estornell (215) 814-5632

_WASHINGTON,DC20032



If you have questions about your Notice of Intent form, please call the EPA NOI Processing Center at 1-
866-352-7755 (toll free) or send an inquiry via the online form at http://www.epa.gov/npdes/noicontact.

Next time, you can use the eNOI system (http://www.epa.gov/npdes) to apply for a Notice of Intent.

EPA NOI Processing Center
Operated by Avanti Corporation
1200 Pennsylvania Ave., NW
Mail Code: 4203M
Washington, DC 20460
1-866-352-7755
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Installation of Storm Water Managemnet System at Blue Plains  Solicitation No. DCKT-2011-B-0156

SECTION 01095

CONSTRUCTION AND SAFETY SIGNS

PARTI-- GENERAIL

1.1 — DESCRIPTION OF WORK

A. Documents referred to in SCOPES of WORK, Section C, Bid Forms, are part hereof, the
same as if repeated herein.

B. The Contractor shall furnish and erect a construction sign and a safety sign on the site of the
project, as soon as practicable after commencement of the work, where directed by the
Contracting Officer.

PART 1L - PRODUCTS

A. Lumber shall conform to Fed. Spec. MM-L-751 H sized as shown and shaped as shown.

B. Plywood shall conform to U.S. Product Standard PS 1-74 Exterior Type, AA or Overian
surface,

C. Paint shall conform to the following Federal Specification:
D For priming - TT-P-25a.
2) For finishing and lettering - TT-E-489.

PART I - EXECUTION

3.1 - CONSTRUCTION AND SAFETY SIGN

A. Design and installation shall be as detailed on the drawings.
(1)) All woodwork shall receive one (1) primer and one (1) finishing coat of paint.
2) Paint supporting framework white; all other colors as noted on contract drawings.
3) Lettering shall be as shown on drawings.

B. The Contractor shall maintain the construction sign in good condition for the duration of
project.



Installation of Storm Water Managemnet System at Blue Plains  Solicitation No. DCKT-2011-B-0156
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Installation of Storm Water Managemnet System at Blue Plains  Solicitation No. DPCKT-2011-B-0156

T

‘e &

PAINTING:
D.C. FLAG STARS AND .1
 STRIPES RED, FELD.
© WHITE, QUTLINE OF .

. gmeeos ||| WORK 'SAFELY
. mgmse 7| || PREVENT ACCIDENTS

:
%
H

WHITE CIRCLE:
: . BACKGROUND: LETIERNG- o . ) @
: wHITE . e :
. , _
j . FRONT ELEVATION
- ey S jn.vorroswz R

D " . &.n 2 ‘-“ .. : . . ) . .
: S,
24
i } 3/ X 1 3/8 WOOD FRAME

GORNERS MITERED

1oy

X

£

FA
/E-1

END OF SECTION 01095



